Mardon, Sarah (Licensinﬂ)

=
From: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing) on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 23 October 2014 09:04
To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)
Subject: FW: The Octagon Cattle Market Stlves  Licensing application

Sarah Mardon

Licensing Officer
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St. Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

Tel: 01480 387075

From:
Sent: 22 October 2014 20:21

To: Licensing

Subject: The Octagon Cattle Market St Ives Licensing application

I wish to object to the above licensing application to turn The Octagon into a bar/cafe. | understand the proposed
application, if successful would permit alcohol and food to be served until 1.am 7 days a week and to have live or
recorded music until the same time 7 days a week. This would create a noise nuisance for nearby residential
properties, particularly late at night, in what is currently a quieter part of the town and in addition, because of its
slightly out of the centre location is likely to encourage disorderly behaviour, drunkenness and criminal damage to
vehicles on the nearby carpark. Persons returning to parked vehicles may also feel intimidated by the type of

behaviour outlined above.
Mr A | Pemberton

112 Needingworth Road
St lves

Cambridgeshire

PE27 5JY
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